Helping Students Feﬁ%ﬁ

%

¢ District School Board of Pasco County

¥ 20430 Gator Lane * Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 * 813/ 794-2221

o

Pasco County Schools

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.k12.fl.us

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/794-2221  Fax: 813/794-2111

727/ 774-2221 TDD: 813/ 794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

October 4, 2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Contract for Online High School Courses
Florida Virtual School

The Department of Instructional Media and Technology has been working with Florida
Virtual School (FLVS) since 2003; they are a sole source provider in Florida for online
Florida high school courses.

Attached is a license, requiring the signature of Superintendent Fiorentino, for the District to
use the services of FLVS for the 2005-2006 school year. The estimated cost is $18,000,
secured from Title V grant funding. We are also requesting permission to issue a purchase
order in this amount after Board approval.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Fran Schulz, Director of DIMC,
or me at your convenience.
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